
February 16,20 1 1 

Robert Hays 
Licensing Assistance Team 
Division of Nuclear Material Safety 
US. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region 111 
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210 
Lisle, IL 60532 

RE: Radioactive Material License 21 -32777-01 

Dear Mr. Hays: 

In reference to our phone conversation of February 15,20 1 1,  we would like to inform 
you that no activity has been initiated at the facility located in 25500 Meadowbrook Rd. 
Suite 110 Novi, MI and that there is no plan to perform any activity in the future. 
Therefore, we would like to request the termination of the referenced Radioactive 
Materials License. 

If you have any question in this regard, feel free to call me at 941-468-4834. 

Sincerely, 

Radiation Safety Officer 


